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22357 Columbia Street 
Dearborn, MI  48124-3431 
313-277-5095 
pvs6@cornell.edu 
 
23 July 2020    VIA FEDEX AIR-BILL  8007-9341-6400 
 
 
 
First Lady Melania Trump 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW  
Washington, DC 20500 
202-456-1111 
 
Subject:  Question Regarding Mr. Barron Trump 
Reference:  “You Have No Right Not To Be Vaccinated” 
 
Dear First Lady Trump: 
 
I hope this finds you & yours well.  Of the all the pictures (of the three of you), the following is one 
of my favorites: 
 

 
 
As shown on the SPOD, the president has already received his copy of a letter I sent to Dr. 
Anthony S. Fauci.  Please at-least peruse that letter.  Beginning on Page 28/29 I had presented 
the Reference.  Before we proceed to the subject question, some background is needed. 
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You are very familiar with the person pictured at left, and her demonstrated attitude toward 
children.  But the attitude in that regard of the person at-right may be unknown to you.  Such is 
related to this letter in a central way, and forms the basis of the question I am asking you to ask of 
yourself and to ask of the president, regarding Barron and all children world-wide. 
 

  
 
Further context is needed.  The next photo is a portion of the artwork of Maria Farmer.  She is a 
victim of the Jeffrey Epstein / Ghislaine Maxwell criminal sex trafficking cartel. 
 

 
 
Ms. Farmer and the artwork above was featured on a 60 Minutes Australia documentary entitled, 
“Right Hand Woman.”  As of this letter, the report has over 6 million views on YouTube. 
 
Certainly I do not need to tell you who Ms. Farmer is depicting above, and what that individual is 
requesting of the victims.  But how does this connect to this subject? 
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In an interview uploaded to YouTube about three weeks ago, Harvard Law Professor  
Alan Dershowitz made the following emphatic declaration: 
 

“Let me put it very clearly, you have no Constitutional right to endanger the public and 
spread the disease even if you disagree; you have no right not to be vaccinated, you 
have no right not to wear a mask, you have no right to open up your business.  And if you 
refuse to be vaccinated the state has the power to literally take you to a doctor’s office  
and plunge a needle into your arm!”  

 
What the law professor from Harvard and Dr. Fauci are not revealing are the details behind what 
the president refers to as “Operation Warp Speed.” 
 
 
The vaccine that Fauci/Dershowitz are demanding all become inflicted with, will result from the 
following (a highly thrifted list): 
 
a. The vaccine being developed for COVID-19 is an mRNA based vaccine. 
 

b. It is based on technology that is so dangerous that it has never-before been licensed  
 for use on humans. 
 

c. In almost all prior deployments of mRNA based vaccines, wherein animal trials were 
 required, the animals either died post-inoculation or upon being released back into the 
 field/wild.  Those vaccines did NOT successfully inoculate against the targeted disease. 
 

d. The current mRNA based vaccine(s) being developed for COVID-19 by pharmaceutical 
 developers under the guidance of Dr. Fauci, are so dangerous, that animal trials are  
 being  ‘skipped over’ under the assumption that if animal trials once-again result in death, 
 the public outcry will obviate deployment and otherwise very profitable sales. 
 

e. The expectations of Dr. Fauci and his comrades in the pharmaceutical industry, are so dire 
 for this brand-new mRNA based vaccine, that the pharmaceutical giants hedged their bets, 
 and HAVE LONG-AGO INOCULATED THEMSELVES FROM ANY LIABILITY SHOULD 
 THE EXPECTED HORRORS IN HUMAN HEALTH COMMENCE UPON INJECTIONS  
 INTO THE GENERAL POPULATION(S). 
 

f. But even Item e presumed ‘due care,’  and that ALL development protocols would not 
 be subverted in any way or at any level. 
 

g. Dr. Fauci and the pharmaceutical corporations have already admitted to circumventing  
 well-tested, well-established, long-practiced vaccine development protocols. 
 
The notion that legal immunity would still prevail, given the inveracity just described, is a notion 
that only the likes of Harvard Law Professor Alan Dershowitz could argue. 
 
As you are aware, the president has announced repeatedly that he intends to deploy the military, 
under the command of General Gustave F. Pernato, to enforce that the American public are 
injected with this mRNA based vaccine; which is the result of Items a – g above. 
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As you will note, on the very first page of my letter to Dr. Fauci, I offer his quote from an interview 
of 10 July 2020 with the Financial Times of London: 
 

“ I have a reputation, as you probably have figured out, of speaking the truth at  
all times and not sugar-coating things.  And that may be one of the reasons why  
I haven’t been on television very much lately.” 

 
It is highly unlikely that the many additional facts, beyond those presented in Items a – g, have 
been honestly presented to the president.  A screenshot of page 32 from my letter to Dr. Fauci: 
 

 
 
 
Question for the First Lady of the United States of America 
 
Is it your intention to have the son of the First Family, Mr. Barron Trump, injected with a vaccine 
that results from absurdities such as ‘Operation Warp Speed’ and the known dangers of the  
never-before-licensed mRNA technology?   Is it your intention to allow the dangers indicated by the 
screenshot above to be executed upon your son?   Is it your intention as First Lady to oversee the 
same for the American public in-general?   The global population in-general? 
 
I look forward to your official response. 
 
 
        Respectfully yours 
 
 
 
 
 
        Paul V. Sheridan 
 
cc:  Governor Ron DeSantis 
 

 Congressman Matt Gaetz 
 

 Governor Kristi Noem 
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